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Environmental Health and Safety Ofhce
Building and Groands Departinent
(617) 5520363

August 31, 1993
33LLC

Mr. James Taylor
U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Re: Exemption Request for Annual Fees

Dear Mr. Taylor:

Boston College would like to file for an exemption from the annual fees
for non-profit educational institutions pending approval by the NRC of the
pertinent considerations to be addressed for this exemption. Please mail
a copy of these considerations to the above address, my attention, as soon
as available.

Thank you for your help in this matter

Sincerely,

/%? ,,///(//

Leanne E.S. Cobb
Radiation Safety Officer
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